CAMBRIDGE STREET AREA

e four allebtwments - bounded Dy

cistory and 8ignificance T

Danderong Road, RKeooyong Road, High Street and Orrong Road were
sold at trne Crown land sale of 189 May 1850, Hllotment &&  (part
of which wow forws Cawnbridge Strest) was purchased by  James
Jackzon. This allotment was resubtiviced several times starting
with a sale on 13 UOctober 1881 witih allotments becoming
successively smaller until the tignt layoutr of Cambridge Htreet
was estaplished. The thirtv—two allotments were all develooped
similtanecusly oy ©the evection inm 16887-88 of 1oentical singie

storey detached timber cottages.  The street, Khnown &t this stage
Cas  Oxforog Street, thus achieved a degree of architectural unity
ot found elsewnere in the muwiicipality. Oxford Street was
renamed Camorioge Street in 1892, presumadly to avoio contTusion
with Oxford Street, South Yarra.

The cottages weve all desiarved with low  pitched gable roofs
having . a strovngly expressed gablie end, circular louvered vents

and uniform detailing. Today tihe street is significant for the
repetition of such details as the gables, circular vents,
crimmeys and ouwilding forms. Restoratiorn of  unitorm Timber

picket fences and colour schemes would dramatically evhance this
gignificance. :
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